
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: Ever Sparkle Technologies Ltd., FCC ID: SQO81440, Assessment NO.: AN05T4600, Notice#1 (Revised)

3/9/2005

  
From: eric@ccsemc.com.tw   
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 9:34 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject:  FW: Ever Sparkle Technologies Ltd., FCC ID: SQO81440, Assessment NO.: AN05T4600, Notice#1 (Revised) 
 

Hello Helen,   
   
Please find our response below in BROWN.  
   
Thank you!!   
   
BR, Eric Wong  
 
-----Original Message-----  
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]  

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 3:35 PM   

Subject: Ever Sparkle Technologies Ltd., FCC ID: SQO81440, Assessment  

NO.: AN05T4600, Notice#1  

   
   
Question #1: The support equipment shown on setup photos does not match that listed on the test report. Please update.  
(Eric: The test report is updated per your comment, thanks.)  
   
Question #2: The test report does not contain test data for radiated emisssion above 1GHz. Please provide the test data.  

(Eric: The test report is updated per your comment, thanks.)  

   
Question #3: The test report includes MPE calculation. MPE is for mobile application, which is not the case in this application. 
Please remove MPE calculation from the test report.  
(Eric: The MPE calculation is removed, please refer to our revised test repot, thanks.)  

   
Question #4: The user manual does not meet requirement of FCC15.19(a)(3) and FCC15.247(b)(5). Please revise the user 
manual.  
The possible RF exposure statement (FCC15.247(b)(5) could be: "The antenna(s) used for this transmitter must not be co-located 
or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter."  

(Eric: Please refer to the revised user manual, thanks.)  

   
Question #5: The schematic indicates it is Dongle version. Please provide schematic for Headset version.  
(Eric: Schematics for the headset is attached, thanks,)  
   
   
Best Regards,   
Helen Zhao  

   
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the 
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
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